
INVOICE

615 3rd Avenue South, Suite 700 Nashville TN 37210  (615) 254-1500

Invoice Date :

Invoice # : 189546
Project : 3741300

Project Manager :
**Invoice Grp :

6/30/2021

SMITH, JONATHAN W.

Fort Bend County, TX
301 Jackson Street, 4th Floor
Richmond TX  77469

For Professional Services Rendered through:  6/25/2021

Ft. Bend County ITSProject Name :

 87,962.94Less Previous Billings

 103,466.41Fee Earned To Date

Total Project Fee Authorized  1,099,536.73

 9.41Percent Complete as of  6/25/2021

Current Billing Amount  15,503.47

Amount Due this Invoice  15,503.47

Nashville

PO 198957
DMS
REC 586355

AGENDA



MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT 

TO: Ft. Bend County 

FROM: Barge Design Solutions 

DATE: 6/30/2021 

BARGE PROJECT NO.: 3741300 

RE: Progress Report for June 2021 

Work Accomplished to Date: 

• Coordination with the County
• Prepare Preliminary Engineering Report
• Coordinate with subcontractors
• Intersection inventory
• Coordinate with vendors on wireless systems
• Progress meeting with County

Work Planned for Next Month: 

• Continue working on Preliminary Engineering Report
• Intersection Inventory
• Set up meeting with TXDOT on design Concept
• Progress meeting with County

 Scope Changes/Value Added: 

• No Scope Changes Identified at this time

Invoice Status: 

• Invoice #189546 in the amount of $15,503.47 attached

Schedule/ Deliverable Status: 

• No Changes



1

Svatek, Donna

From: Staigle, Rick
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 9:42 AM
To: Svatek, Donna
Subject: FW: Ft. Bend wireless communication system - July 2021 progress report and invoice
Attachments: Monthly Progress Report 06302021.pdf

Please process. 
 

Rick J. Staigle, PE, PTOE 
First Assistant County Engineer  
Fort Bend County  
301 Jackson Street, Richmond, Texas 77469 
rick.staigle@fortbendcountytx.gov 
office.281.633.7509 
mobile: 281.794.5676 
 

From: Jonathan.Smith@bargedesign.com <Jonathan.Smith@bargedesign.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 9:19 AM 
To: Staigle, Rick <Rick.Staigle@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Debaillon, Chris <Chris.Debaillon@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Cc: Mark.Washing@bargedesign.com; Josh.Willis@bargedesign.com 
Subject: Ft. Bend wireless communication system ‐ July 2021 progress report and invoice 
 
Rick and Chris, 
                Good morning.  Please find the third progress report and invoice attached for the wireless communication 
system project.  Please let us know if you have any comments or questions on the attached. 
 
Thank you 
 

Jonathan W. Smith P.E. 

IMSA TS II, RSP1 

TN, KY, AL, OH, GA  

 

TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER 

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING SERVICES  

 

D 615‐252‐4373 
M 901‐634‐1723  
O 615‐254‐1500  

615 3rd Avenue South 
Nashville, TN 37210  

 

 

 

 




